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Bell, Danielle

From: Bell, Danielle

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 11:14 AM
To: Taylor, Keith'

Subject: RE: July Inspection

Thank you for the update.
Four things:

1. When keying in remarks in the remarks section, please do not backspace removing the "Correct Caps" type comments
that are entered by the instrument. Simply start typing after those comments.

2. As far as | see, the first inspection {completed on July 31, 2106) was in compliance. Is there a reason you repeated the
inspection?

3. The next inspection (completed August 1, 2016) has a notation of AF / MA. | take it you had to repeat the alcohol free
/ mouth alcohol portion of that inspection as well. Could you please make a notation on that Form 40 as to why there
was a repeated AF/MA then initial and date it and send me a copy?

4. While these two inspections technically satisfy the inspections for July and August, | suggest (in the interest of smooth
court proceedings) that you still do a normal monthly inspection closer to your usual date. {Maybe before midnight the
night it would be "due".} *smiles

Thanks,

Danielie M. Bell

Departiment Inspector

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

(850) 617-1286 {Office)

(850) 274-2757 {Cell)

(850} 921-3787 {Fax)

From: Taylor, Keith Imailto;TaylorK@ci.mount-dora.fl.us]
Sent: Sunday, july 31, 2016 11:23 PM

To: Bell, Danielle

Subject: July Inspection

For July's inspection, 1 had another snafu with the M/A alcohol that was correct on the re-test. Also, my on duty radio
triggered an RF1. Again this was corrected on the re-test.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or
distribution, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, contact the sender by replying to the e-mail and destroy
all copies of the original message.
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PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address
released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing.
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Bell, Danielle

From: Tavylor, Keith <TaylorK@ci.mount-dora.flus>
Sent: Saturday, Aprit 23, 2016 10:29 AM

To: Bell, Danielte

Subject: April Intox

Follow Up Flag: Follow Up

Due By: Woednesday, April 27, 2016 450 PM

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi there. | had a reading on this months AF/MA test. | presume [ used too much mouth alcohol. | applied a small drop
using an eye dropper on the tip of my tongue, and received a reading of .15. | do not understand how | can get a reading
like this from such a small drop of mount alcohol. To me, it doesn't make since. You would think after ten years, { would
have this mastered.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient{s} and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or
distribution, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, contact the sender by replying 1o the e-mail and desiroy
all copies of the original message.

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address
released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing.



